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and 101.5, Long Island’s only Spanish FM station, LaFiesta on 98.5 and 96.9, heritage classic
rock station 103.9 WRCN and the Island’s newest radio station and the only Country FM station
in the tri-state area, WIVC-FM My Country 96.1. www.jvcbroadcasting.com

From: Lingenfelter, Sue [mailto:SLingenfelter@NYBloodCenter.org]
Sent: Wednesday, June 01, 2011 2:19 PM

To: Charlie Lombardo

Cc: Beedenbender, Kristin

Subject: 6/14 Westhampton Beach FD blood drive

Hi Charlie,
It was a pleasure to meet with you. We really appreciate your support.
| am enjoying listening to you on the new country radio station.

We added a new drive at the Westhampton Fire Department on 6/14. All donors will receive a pair of Mets ticekts.
Is this something you can help us to promote?

Cathy Gibson will be emailing the list of drives that are open to the public.
Thanks again for your commitment to saving lives.

Warm Regards,
Sue

Sue Lingenfelter

Business Development Manager
Long Island Blood Services
1200 Prospect Ave.

Westbury, NY 11590
516-478-5026 (work)
516-903-5042 (cell)
slingenfelter@nybloodcenter.org
www.nybloodcenter.org

"We ourselves feel that what we are doing is just a drop in the ocean, but the ocean would be less because of that
missing drop." Mother Teresa

6/16/2011



Richard Callahan
36 Seneca Street East
Massapequa, NY 11758

Mr. John Caracciolo
President/CEO

My Country 96.1

3075 Veterans Memorial Highway
Ronkonkoma, NY 11779

March 6, 2011

Dear Mr. Caracciolo:

I am writing to express my sincere gratitude to you and the whole staff at My Country
96.1 for bringing country music back to Long Island. However, [ am a resident of Nassau
County, an area which your radio waves do not reach. I am currently a senior at Chaminade
High School who commutes a total of about two hours to and from school every weekday.

' During this commute, I normally listen to my iPod which transmits FM radio frequencies to my
car antenna. This is great for some purposes, but I am still trying to get into country music. I
feel that if My Country 96.1 extends their airwaves into Nassau County, I would be able to
diversify the country music artists that I listen to. I usually listen to 96.1 every night on my
computer and absolutely love your station. In fact, many of my friends would love if 96.1 would
extend their airwaves into Nassau County, a place where a surprising number of country music
fans exist. This proposal for My Country 96.1 to broadcast in Nassau County would also be a
wise decision on your part, fiscally. For example, WBAB has two stations to broadcast to all of
Long Island, and therefore, they gain double the revenue. I believe if your station follows this
approach, you will be able to increase your profits as well, along with allowing residents of
Nassau County to hear the great voices of Toby Keith, Taylor Swift, Alabama, Garth Brooks,
Kenny “The Gambler” Rogers, and more grace the airwaves of Nassau County. I thank you
again for your time in reading this letter and your consideration of broadcasting in Nassau
County.

Sincerely,

Modbecred)) oY r—

Richard Callahan



Clubhouse

of Suffolk
“ngnzﬁea’ Programs of Psychiatric Rebabilitation”

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

November, 7, 2011

President
Davis Pollack, D.D.S. !
Donna Colb, Account Executive

Fl\;frtg\llrllf:g::i: : JVC Broadcasting My Country 96.1 FM
- 3075 Veterans Memorial Highway, Suite 201
Second Vice-President . :
iR Ronkonkoma, ‘NY 11779
Areasarer . )0 Dear Ms. Colb,
Rosemary Speciale, B.S. :
Secretary This letter is to express my sincere gratitude for scheduling the My Country 9‘6.1 FM van -

Emily Sussman

in support of Clubhouse of Suffolk’s 1** Annual Chili Cook-Off, held on October 22,

Rouett Detor, (5N 2011. It is due to the generosity of people such as you, which helped to make this

Helen Pollack, CSW

Lois Logan successful event enjoyed by all. (We already have additional chili teams lined up and will
lan Wolinsky, Es ‘ : : - 5 5
’;VI,XZWQ,{) ED‘?W,, be excited to do this again next year!) Thanks to your generous support, funds raised will
f“mcbc‘h e benefit adults 18 years of age and older affected by mental illness and homeless Veterans,

oe Lantwe

many who suffer from PTSD (posttraumatlc stress disorder) and depression.
Executive Director

Michael Stoltz, LCSW :
o Once again, I thank you for your support. ‘

Deputy Director
Paula Fries, M.A., A.T.R.,-BC With GratitUde

Associate Director A : !
Roni DeKoning, LMHC, CRC, CPRP (/ E

Controller ’
Kim Koster, CPA Mlchael Stoltz LCSW
: Executive Director
WEBSITE:

www.clubhouseofsuffolk.org
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Synergy Center *.1380 Roanoke Ave., Ste. 100, Riverhead, NY 11901 ¢ (631) 369- 20022 * Fax: (631) 369-5336
Supportive Case Management * 1380 Roanoke Ave., Ste 201., Riverhead, NY 11901 ¢ (631) 369- 4418 Fax: (631) 369-4421



